worklink:

Connecting Companies & Employees

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA
Monday, February 14, 2011
11:00 A.M. - 1:15 P.M.

Board Room - Madren Center — Clemson University

l. Welcome and Introductions Kristi King-Brock
Il. Approval of Minutes (12/6/10) Kristi King-Brock
[l Palmetto Youth Connections Dana Grant
V. Old Business:
Youth Strategic Plan Kristi King-Brock
Work Readiness Modification Kelly McCollum
V. New Business:
211 Update Sharon Crite
Job Fair Sharon Crite
Career Cluster Showcase Update Rick Murphy/Danny Fahey
LWIB Standards (Youth) Kristi King-Brock
State Policy: Youth Aging out of Foster Care Sharon Crite
VI.  Guest: Foster Care/Indep. Living Helen Pridgen, DSS State Office
VII.  Adjourn Kristi King-Brock
MARK YOUR CALENDAR!

Next Youth Council Meeting: April 6, 2011 - 11:00 A.M.
Madren Center - Clemson University







Members Present:
Kristi-King Brock- Chair
Betsy Burkett

Lisa Gillespie

Members Absent:
Danny Fahey
Hugh Foster

Providers/Guests:
Dana Grant

Staff Present:
Sharon Crite
Amy Jessee

worklink:

. Connecfing Companies & Employees
Youth Council Minutes
Monday, December 6, 2010

Board Room — Madren Center — Clemson

Heather Love Crystal Noble
Melvin Martin Tabitha Vasilas
Tim Mays

Rick Murphy Linda Valone
Sandra Pruitt

Crayton Pruitt

l. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Youth Council greeting and opening statements were made by Chair Kristi King-Brock.
individual introductions of all persons in attendance were also heard.

. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

-Chair King-Brock stated that the minutes from November 1, 2010 meeting were
emailed, posted on website and included in the packet for review. Chair Kristi King-
Brock called for any corrections or amendments to the minutes.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: A motion to adopt the minutes as written was made by Tim
Mays, seconded by Melvin Martin, and carried with unanimous voice vote.

Youth Council Minutes 12.06.10

Page 1of 2



V.

PALMETTO YOUTH CONNECTIONS

Dana Grant presented a handout of the monthly update. She pointed out to the
Youth Council that the Total Literacy/Numeracy Gains of 42%. She stated that of
the 19 participants that were determined to be basic skills deficient, eight of those
have afready made significant improvement.

Karen Craven presented the Monthly Report Update for November. She pointed
out to the Youth Council, the 10 new enroliments over the past month and stated
that the total is up to 90 thus far with their overall goal being 175 new enroliments
that they were well on their way to reaching that goal.

Chair King- Brock asked Sharon Crite to give a review of findings of how the
audit went. S. Crite stated that the auditors stated that they had never seen a
report like PYC’s anywhere in the state.

OLD BUSINESS

Youth Strategic Plan and Sub-Committee Reports are represented by
attached copy of Board approved packet.

What's Next??
Chair King-Brock stated that the Youth Council would meet on next on February

14 at 11am at the Madren Center- Board Room.

Adjournment

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: A motion to adjourn was made by Melvin Martin,
seconded by Tim Mays, carried with unanimous voice vote.

Youth Council Minutes 12.06.10

Respectfully submitted by: Crayton Pruitt, Workforce Program Assistant

Page 2 of 2



Revised 12-3-10 (p. 20)
Revised 12-5-10 (p. 16-18)
Revised 12/7/10 (p. 18-19)
Revised 12/13/10 (p.11-16)

WorkLink Yduth'Council

Comprehensive Strategic Plan

2009-2014

Produced April 2009
Approved by the WorkLink WIB May 2009



to assist with WorkKeys and GED outreach and funding as part of this committee’s Strategic
Planning Goal.

Intensive Services Update:

Dr. Lisa McWherter, Arbor/WorkLink Project Director, provided an update on the Arbor grants.
Lisa informed the committee that the OneStops issued a Request for Proposals to fulfill the
computer skills portion of the Strategic Plan. Tri-County Technical College won the proposal bid.
Computer classes will be offered throughout the months of November and December to WIA

participants.

Jennifer Kelly provided an update on certifications and enrollments through the Arbor grant. -

o Enrolled 39.6% of the total number of participants (1,000) to be enrolled by June 30, 201m.
396 Actual versus 500 Projected (79.2% of total projected YTD numbers - Dec 31, 2010).

o Certified 34.25% of the total number of customers (1,200) to be certified by June 30, 2011
411 Actual versus 600 Projected (68.5% of total projected to be served by November 30).

o Spent 23.78% of their total awarded amount ($2,854,402) through November 30, 2010.
$678,751 Actual versus $1,564,156 Projected (4‘3.39% spent of projected through Névember
30, 2010). : o W
(64.60% Eligibility, 40.82% Intensive, 10.97% ARRA, 60.70% State Reserve spent of projected
through November 30, 2010. This is due to the priority of expenditures being given to State
Reserve and ARRA. State Reserve has been extended to 3/31/11 but projected to be spent in

January.)

Jennifer Kelly reviewed the first quarter monitoring response, submitted by Arbor, with the
committee, An official response, noting additional concerns regarding their response, was issued
to Arbor on November 22, 2010. A clearance letter was issued to Arbor on November 22, 2010.

The second quarter monitoring of the Arbor grant was conducted during the week, December 6-
10, 2010. An official second quarter monitoring report will be issued to Arbor by no later than

January 8, 20m.

Page 2 of 2

2§



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUITIINIATT. 1v1eververureserssesssssessssssesessssssssssstoss s sibs s s s s b SSSESESs00 3
Local Past and Potential Future AccompliShments. .....oueeveimersisimiimssssssss 4
Y OUTH COUNCIL VALUES. 1vvveeierererereresesesesesssssssssesssesssessnsssssensssasssssissssssssssstss st e st sasasassass s s s sassness 4
Current and Future Community Trends Assessment and ASSUMPLIONS. wuevesrseneismnsssinsessescenes 5
Focus Group and Survey Results Key INformation ... 3
LOCAL ATEA TEENAS . c0evereeeeeereeresssaresssssssssssssarsssssstsesssstssrasasnssssessrsassresssssssbsbassssssssststsrsrsssssssnssssescass 6
Workforce Development Business Environment Changes: ..o 7
Profiles of Successful Youth Councils and Workforce Development Youth SYSteMS. .ouverreraersnneses 8
Characteristics to Address to Become More Successful... O S|
SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats) Analy31s ..................................... 10
Y OULH COUNCLL VISION. 11vereeivererssetereresserseseassesssssresssssssassasseresisstsnassssasssssssissssasatssssssssasssssss usssransies 11
Youth Council MASSION. vueeereerscssssrnsacsnssssssnssssasnsssssnssnssssnsassossessase A O—— 11
SHALEGIC GOALS. 1uvreererrscessesserasnssssssiss s sssss s sea s S 11
The Youth Council’s FOUT GOAIS. c.cvuuereserercserimmesesiisismisiiasssssssststsisssssssssssss sy s sssssssies 11
Goals, Objectives and Action Strategies Narrative. ..o 12

- Goals, Objectives, Strategies and Action Steps Chart ... 15

2



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Strategic Plan 2009 - 2014

Executive Summary.

The theme for our Strategic Plan is “opportunities for all youth”. The thinking and work
performed by our Youth Council during the Strategic Planning session has created a framework
that places a premium on the Youth Council using its resources and influence to ensure all youth
have access to workforce development opportunities, as a result of the Youth Council’s
identification of the region’s workforce development challenges, opportunities and solutions.

This strategic plan emerged from discussion, analysis and formulation by the WorkLink Youth
Council members. It was led by current Chairperson Kristi King-Brock and facilitated by a

national workforce development consultant, Ricki Kozumplik.

The process was open, transparent, and inclusive. The Youth Council was .guided by a set of
guidelines that included an honest appraisal of: :

information firom the WorkLink Workforce Investment Board’s strategic planning process;
changes to the local community since the last strategic plan;

potential changes the local community will face in the near future;

recent and potential changes to the workforce development business’s technology,
suppliers, economy, customers’ needs and preferences and government regulations;

o characteristics of a winning workforce system and Youth Council and an analysis of the

current performance of each entity; and,
o current internal strengths and weaknesses, and external opportunities and threats.

From that list, the Youth Council identified a set of current challenges that provided the basis Jor
determining our vision, mission, and goals for the next year. The entire process gave those who
participated an opportunity fo re-examine our organizational values, our capabilities, products

and services, and our customers.

This plan is our predetermined course of action. Of course, a plan that sits on the shelf'is no plan
at all — it is only a dream. In order to make the dream a reality, this plan has three main
characteristics: First, it involves the future state of this Council. Second, it addresses the actions
that we must take in order to achieve this future state. Finally, we have created personal and
organizational identification with and ownership of the goals, objectives and action strategies that

will determine our future.




WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Current and Future Community Trends Assessment and Assumptions.

Before creating a strategic plan, it is important fo gather information from community leaders
about the current workforce development issues, assess the recent changes in the region and the
workforce development system business environment, as well as make assumptions about potential

future changes in each category.

Focus Group and Survey Results Key Information

Our members reviewed the results of the focus groups and surveys that were conducted with
businesses, economic development agencies, education, and youth and adult/dislocated worker
service providers and determined the following should be considered when developing the Youth

Council sirategic plan:

Focus Ttems to be Considered for the Youth Council Strategic Plan
Group/Survey 4 {
Category ‘

Businesses e Create a structure to ensure all programs are holding their youth
accountable to demonstrate the following skill requirements and education
levels:

o Soft skills

o Basic skills

o HS Diploma/GED

o Technical Certificate

Help educate parents on business requirements

Make workplace skills training mandatory

Hold the youth accountable

Revamp Vocational Education to address types, access, supply, and include

vyocational education to address key industries

o Address education system process issues through existing mechanisms and
also offer non-traditional options such as evening high school classes,
divergent learning

e Identify the youth’s gaps in the business requirements and ensure that we
integrate these skills into provider services through curriculum and work
experience

o Tncrease and develop pathways for all youth to work

o Provide diverse training methods

o Provide social workers in the schools

[ ]
o Help businesses use WorkKeys
o Help educators assess using WorkKeys
Service o Create youth buy-in _
Providers o Create an understanding of the generation differences
[
[ ]
(]




WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Local Past and Potential Future Accomplishments.

Members listed these as accomplishments for which they were most proud in the last year, and
those activities they want to accomplish in the coming year:

Most Proud Accomplishment
(What we did.)

Most Important to Complete
(What we will do.)

e Coordinated youth needs for
Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens
counties

o Hosted a Job Fair and enabled youth
to attend

o Served out of school youth through
education, job readiness training,
support, and remove their barriers

o Worked with supporting partners

e Have excellent diverse and engaged
providers and agency leaders

e Added PYC as a provider

e Hosted a youth forum where we
informed each other of the services

e Came together as a council to focus
on goals

e Created a handbook
Funded the welding program

o Enter the “prevention” realm of serving youth
versus just the “reaction” mode

o Obtain additional funding by -

o developing a systemic process to
identify resources

o securing additional funding outside of
WIA dollars :

o Increase collaborations -

.o with youth ministries

o by initiating more collaborative
activities

o by coordinating with civic and other
groups for “boot on the ground”
efforts to reach youth with more than
just money

o by inviting the community to
participate

Reach more in-school and at risk

Youth by

o being more visible to youth
o offering more and clearer ads using
the appropriate channels

Youth Council Values.

The following Youth Council values were identified from the accomplishments list:

‘Customer focused and driven
Strong advocate for all youth
Bold initiatives

Positive approach
Embracing diversity
Reliable and professional

Responsibility, accountability and integrity
Prevention as well as intervention
Appropriate use and scope of resources
Collaboration of the community, faith-based

organizations, business, and education partnerships

3




_WorkLiuk Youth Council Strategic Plan

Focus Items to be Considered for the Youth Council Strategic Plan
Group/Survey '
Category
Economic o Identify the youth’s gaps in the business requirements
Development e Ensure that we integrate these skills into provider services, through
Agencies curriculum and work experience, to prepare an upcoming labor force that

meets the needs of businesses. This will allow economic developers to
promote our labor force in economic development activities

Education e Assist youth to understand the importance of soft skills in the workplace

e Provide contextual/ workplace academics

e Provide Adult E//GED training and community support mentoring to assist
students to “stay in school”

e Increase the ways educators can connect with businesses

e Increase parental/family involvement

Local Area Trends

Our members identified the following changes 10 the local community since the last strategic plan
and the anticipated changes during the next year:

Increase in
o gang activity
the dropout rate
teen pregnancies
substance abuse
drug dealing
crime
o domestic violence
which causes an increase in the need and activities of child protective services;
Reduced youth employment;
Fewer 4-year degree seekers;
Reduction of services to youth;
Change in population;
Loss of manufacturing jobs;
Higher unemployment rate;
Change in performance measures for youth services;
More involvement by/with the Youth Council;
Increase in the need for “meaningfulness” regarding career choice and unrealistic
expectations (individuals want to start in the workplace as the president of the company);

East/west connector;

Received stimulus money;
Leadership changes—governmental at all levels, WIB leadership and staff;

More collaboration among partners;

o O O 0 ©C

3%




WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

e More education opportunities for youth which now may be limited due to lack of funds and
youth not meeting the criteria to enter those opportunities;

Push for efficiency -- which may result in fewer workers doing more tasks;

Push to be more energy efficient and environmentally friendly (“green” jobs);
Implementation EEDA/pathways; and :

Increased use of technology (texting which negatively impacts face-to-face
communication).

Workforce Development Business Environment Changes:

The following chart identifies the recent changes and the anticipated changes to the business
environment of the workforce development industry within 6 categories: funding, technology,
services, government regulations, business customers’ needs and preferences, and, youth

customers’ needs and preferences.

Workforce Development Business Environment
Category Future Changes

Funding o Lots of stimulus funding without clarification on regulations/outcomes and a
short time frame to spend it
Infrastructure with stimulus dollars may disappear in a few years
There is a growing need to procure additional funding (other than WIA)
Everywhere and rapid growth/change
Expense is high, especially for tech support for youth at home
e Provides opportunities for connectivity to:

o Jobs

o Mentors

o Program staff/faculty

o Parents and families
Provides opportunities to be fast, but maybe not complete
We need to provide service to all youth
There is a need for more collaboration — more seamless delivery

We need a community asset map

* e

Technology

Services

Government | ¢ We must consider the needs of all youth

Regulations | e Restrictions on qualified participants

o We need to use different eligibility criteria (free/reduced lunch, WIC, etc.) but
those most in need have challenges with going through the “hoops™ effectively

Business e Increase in soft skills training (this may be impacted since they will have a
Customers’ larger pool from which to choose)
Needs/ o Employees who can do multiple tasks/jobs

Preferences | e Basic technology skills
e Dependable people

10
38



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Workforce Development Business Environment
Category Future Changes

Youth e Increase in basic and soft skills
Customers’ | o Education — high school diploma/GED
Needs/ e Confidence
Preferences | o Jobs

o Accept jobs for which they are over qualified

e Entrepreneurship

Profiles of Successful Youth Councils and Werkforce Development
Youth Systems.

The following charts identify the characteristics of successful Youth Councils and workforce
development youth systems in 5 —10 years, the importance of each characteristic and, the current
performance using the following scales:
Importance " L
1 = Extremely Critical
2 = Very Critical

Current Performance *
1= Almost Perfect
2 = Excellent

3 = Critical 3 =Good

4 = Extremely Important - 4 = Some Strength (on the balance)
5 = Very Important 5 = Neutral

6 -= Important 6 = Some weakness (on the balance)
7 = Extremely Beneficial 7 =Poor

8 = Very Beneficial 8 = Very Poor

9 = Beneficial 9 = Abysmal

Successful Youth Council Characteristics

Characteristic Future Current
Importance | Performance

No government interference 1 9
Visionary 1 6
Fully engaged/committed 1 4
Divers membership0 (includes youth, business, and, 1 6
faith based organization representation)
Educated about its role ; 1 4
Addresses all youth (not just WIA eligible) 1 1.5
Has complimentary programs ' 2 8
Supports all providers (not just WIA providers) 2 7
Leverages funds/focuses funds 1 8
Has diverse opportunities for youth input 1 8
Has a strong connection to education (all levels), 1 8
businesses and faith-based organizations

3



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Successful Workforce Development System Characteristics

Characteristic Future Current
Importance | Performance
No government interference 1 9
Collaborative/cooperative 1 6
Local oversight 5 8
Needs aligned with services (including the fact that 1 7

services would be exciting/fun/engaging)—Holistic (all
aspects of youth development addressed)

Inclusive 3 6
Seamless 3.5 6
Empowering 2 6
Efficient 3 6
Well Branded/Well Known 1 8
Creative 4 6
"Well funded — diversified/multiple funding sources 1 7
Developmentally responsive (respond to the needs of the | 3 .6

individual based on their development level, not their

age)

Without walls (we go to customers, they do not always 4 8.5
have to come to us)

Customer-driven (youth and business) and not 1 7

performance measure driven

Characteristics to Address to Become More Successful

The members identified the following characteristics as most in need of attention in order fo
become more successful:

Group Characteristic

Youth Council e Has diverse opportunities for youth input

Has a strong connection to education (all levels), businesses and faith-
based organizations '

Leverages funds/focuses funds

Addresses all youth (not just WIA eligible)

Well Branded/Well Known _

Needs aligned with services (including the fact that services would be

exciting/fun/engaging)—THolistic (all aspects of youth development

addressed)

Well funded — diversified/multiple funding sources

e Customer-driven (youth and business) and not performance measure
driven

e Collaborative/cooperative

Workforce System

3¢



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats) Analysis

The SWOT analysis identified the following strengths, wealknesses, opportunities and threats for
the region. Strengths and weaknesses are internal to the organization and system and ones over
which the Youth Council has control. Opportunities and Threals are external to the Youth Council
and therefore are not under their control. In order to be considered an opportunity, the Youth
Council must have an internal strength that would allow them to take advantage of it.

Strengths Weaknesses
(What internal strengths bring us a competitive (What internal weaknesses might inhibit our
advantage?) abilities to meet our mission and vision?)

e Diversity of perspective and experience of | e Government regulations (DOL, DOC)

members e Understanding /interpretation of those
o Connections to agencies , services, government regulations
community Operate in a garmented system of providers
o Involved, capable, passionate council, Lack ef collaboration : , $5g

Lack of knowledge about available resources
Dissemination of information in
schools/businesses/agencies/community
Lack of involved parents

e Lack of other funding streams

chair and vice chair
o Engaged, dedicated members

Opportunities Threats
(Of what external opportunities will our (What external influence might inhibit us in
strengths allow us to take advantage) reaching our mission and vision?)
o Link more purposefully with other Review of WIA
groups/funding sources/programs Loss of jobs

o Provide leadership for future youth system Funding Sources
direction Lack of employment opportunities outside
e Reach all youth more effectively of service industry
e Enhance brand/reach into the community State of the economy
e Expand focus to include prevention versus | o Increase in Child protective services,
only intervention domestic violence, etc. caused by the above

o Become more family oriented (serve all threats which causes a downward spiral for
members of the family as needed) the community

e To collaborate

13 10

39




WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Youth Council Vision.

Our vision provides a directional statement; a “picture” of a future state of the organization
(what we are siriving to become); it provides inspiration; it gives a framework for our area of

influence/responsibility.

“To have all youth educated and prepared for self-sufficiency in work and in life.”

Youth Council Mission.
Our mission is a brief description of the organization’s fundamental purpose (what we do)/reason
for existence, articulated for those inside and outside of the organization.

“The WorkLink Youth Council facilitates collaboration and the delivery of services for all
youth, leading to educational, workplace and personal success.”

Strategic Goals.

Our goals grew out of an analysis of the region’s focus group and survey results, recent and
potential changes within the community and the workforce development industry, our
identification of the characteristics of successful/winning workforce systems and Youth Council,
and, the SWOT analysis. We chose to have four goals for this strategic plan that were directed at

our four most immediate challenges:

1) There is a lack of system-wide coordination of services due to the service providers’ lack of

knowledge about each other’s services,
2) Youth have a lack of work ethics, soft skills, and basic skills,
3) Family units are weak and there is no structured system to support them, and,
4) The region has a high dropout rate for HS and 2 year degrees.

The goals based on the above immediate challenges show us what our world will look like when
we have accomplished our objectives.

The Youth Council’s Four Goals.

e Integrate work systems and process
o Improve work ethic and soft skills of youth
e Strengthen family units/improve services to families

I ronss graduaton e (1 42 yea cllee]

11
14

40



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Youth Council Vision.

_Our vision provides a directional statement; a “picture” of a future state of the organization
(what we are striving to become); it provides inspiration; it gives a framework for our area of

influence/responsibility.

“To have all youth educated and prepared for self-sufficiency in work and in life.”

Youth Council Mission.
Our mission is a brief description of the organization’s fundamental purpose (what we do )/reason
for existence, articulated for those inside and outside of the organization.

“The WorkLink Youth Council facilitates collaboration and the delivery of services for é_l!
youth, leading to educational, workplace and personal success.”

Strategic Goals.

Our goals grew out of an analysis of the region’s focus group and survey results, recent and
potential changes within the community and the workforce development industry, our
identification of the characteristics of successful/winning workforce systems and Youth Council,
and, the SWOT analysis. We chose to have four goals for this strategic plan that were directed at

our four most immediate challenges:

1) There is a lack of system-wide coordination of services due to the service providers’ lack of

knowledge about each other’s services,
2) Youth have a lack of work ethics, soft skills, and basic skills,
3) Family units are weak and there is no structured system to support them, and,
4) The region has a high dropout rate for HS and 2 year degrees.

The goals based on the above immediate challenges show us what our world will look like when
we have accomplished our objectives.

The Youth Council’s Four Goals.

o Integrate work systems and process
e Improve work ethic and soft skills of youth
e Strengthen family units/improve services to families

o Increase the number of youth who are completers and employed in jobs paying more than
minimum wage.

11

47



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

The objectives for each goal are the measurable statements towards which our efforts are
directed. Each objective contains three elements: a specific statement of what is to be

accomplished, a standard by which we can measure the accomplishment, and a timeframe and

deadline within which to accomplish the objective. Finally, Strategies are the specific steps which

need to happen to bring completion to the objective, and eventually, the goal.

The Youth Council and its sub-committees will assess the attainment of objectives at each meeting
to assess progress on the successful completion of our goals.

Goals, Objectives and Action Strategies Narrative.

Goal I Integrate work systems and process

The Service Integration Committee oversees the attainment of this goal and will be responsible fo
complete the objectives and strategies to fucilitate its successful attainment. :

6. Collect/Input service map data.

7. Disseminate the product.

8. Provide training to users.

9. Identify/ address gaps in community service.

10. Establish maintenance process.

12




WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

The objectives for each goal are the measurable statements towards which our efforts are
directed. Each objective contains three elements: a specific statement of what is to be
accomplished, a standard by which we can measure the accomplishment, and a timeframe and
deadline within which to accomplish the objective. Finally, Strategies are the specific steps which
need to happen to bring completion fo the objective, and eventually, the goal.

The Youth Council and its sub-committees will assess the attainment of objectives at each meeting
to assess progress on the successful completion of our goals.

Goals, Objectives and Action Strategies Narrative.

Goal L. Integrate work systems and process )

The Service Integration Committee oversees the attainment of this goal and will be responsible to
complete the objectives and strategies to facilitate its successful attainment.

Key Objective:

A. By June 30, 2011 enhance the service mapping data base by identifying faith base
organizations, churches, and service organizations for families in the three county

areas.

Key Action Strategies:

1. Establish/identify service mapping parameters.
2. Research resources.

3. Collect/Input service map data.

4, Disseminate the product.

5. Provide training to users.

6. Identify/ address gaps in community service.

7. Establish maintenance process.

12
17
43



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

- Goal II. Improve work ethic/soft skills, and basic skills

" The Work Readiness Committee will be responsible for the attainment of this goal and will be
responsible to complete the objectives and strategies to facilitate its successful attainment.

Key Objective:

A. By June 30, 2012, we will increase the community’s perception of the work
readiness and work ethics of our youth by 10-25%.

Key Action Strafegies:

1. Improve work ethic/soft skills, and basic skills.

- s . ~

2. Establish the baseline.
3. Teach the soft skills.
4, Evaluate progress yearly.
Key Objective:
B. Improve awareness and Implementation of WorkKeys.

Key Action Strategy:

1. Work with WIB Business Partnership and Workforce Skills and Education
Committees to address this. -

Goal II1. Strengthen family units/ improve services to families.

The Family Services Committee will oversee the attainment of this goal, its key objectives, and
strategies to facilitate its successful attainment.

44



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Goal I1. Improve work ethic/soft skills, and basie skills

The Work Readiness Committee will be responsible for the attainment of this goal and will be
responsible to complete the objectives and strategies to facilitate ifs successful attainment.

Key Objective:

A. By June 30, 2012, we will increase the community’s perception of the work
readiness and work ethics of our youth by 10-25%.

Key Action Strategies:

1; Imlﬁrove work ethic/soft skills, and basic skills.

2. Establish the baseline.
3. Teach the soft skills.
4. Evaluate progress yearly.
Key Objective:
B. Improve awareness and Implementation of WorkKeys.

Key Action Strategy:

1. Work with WIB Business Partnelshlp and Workforce Skills and Education
Committees to address this.

Goal III. Strengthen family units/ improve services to families.

The Family Services Committee will oversee the attainment of this goal, its key objectives, and
strategies to facilitate its successful attainment.

Key Objective:

A. Introducing 90% of our partners to family services available in our geographical area.

13
45



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

2. REANSSSASEPIOVIE (o distribute appropriate information /materials on

education options to parents/adults in the family.

3. Offer by June 10, 2010 a “services fair” to families (free of charge) to feature
community services /programs.

4. Use results of Youth forum to guide planning efforts by August 1, 2009.

5. |BYGIIR0DY, cngage FBOs in programming plans and activities.

Goal IV.

The Education Committee oversees the attainment of this goal, objectives and strategies to
Jacilitate ifs successful attainment.

Key Objective:

Key Action Strategies:

1. Address:

-Idle teens (16-19)
-Recent dropouts
-Certificate students
-Transition students
-U v per youth (20-21)

2. Advocate for improved state policies, local awareness and responsiveness
regarding high school dropouts.

Key Objective:

Key Action Strategy:

Key Objective:

14

480



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Key Action Strafegies:
1. Hold round table discussions with partners, agencies, and community services
in the three county areas. Training provided by 211.
2. Encourage partners to distribute appropriate information /materials on
education options to parents/adults in the family.
3. Offer by June 10, 2010 a “services fair” to families (free of charge) to feature
community services /programs. '
4. Use results of Youth forum to guide planning efforts by August 1, 20 09.
5. By July 2011, engage FBOs in programming plans and activities.
GoalIV. ° Increase the number of youth who are completers and employed in jobs paying

more than minimum wage.

The Education Committee oversees the attainment of this goal, objectives and strategies o
facilitate its successful attainment.

Key Objective:

A. Produce 240 general completers by June 30, 2014.
B. Produce 35 postsecondary completers by June 30, 2014.
c Place 150 youth in jobs paying more than minimum wage by June 30, 2014.

Key Action Strategies:

1.

Address:
-Idle teens (16-19)
-Recent dropouts
-Certificate students
~Transition students
-Upper youth (20-21)
~Youth who move into the service area and are not enrolled in school.

Advocate for improved state policies, local awareness and responsiveness
regarding high school dropouts.

Develop a system wide support infrastructure (e.g., mentoring, transportation,
life skills training, tutoring, community resources data bank, etc.).

14
21
47



WorkLink Youth Council Strategic Plan

Key Action Strategy:

2. [Develop a system wide mentoring progran|.

Goais, Objectives, Strategies and Action Steps Chart

The following displays the above Youth Council’s goals, objectives, and strategies within a chart.
The fifth and sixth columns indicate the action steps for each strategy and the committee

responsible for overseeing the completion of the goal.

15

£



sIapinod 991A13S UO BJep JUSLIND |oJeassy e
dOY U siaupred ypnoA Ajpusp] e , :

$82In0Sal YoIeasay

ajedionied o) saiouabe Jo 1si| Ajusp)
aseqejep uo aq o) Japinold 221AISS € Se salifenb oym aplosg e
. Aunwwoes ©
salue; ©
sassauisng ©
suopeziueflo o
siauped o
$S900B QoUBIpPNE JpIo8q e
: i aseqelep
aU) UIY)IM papn[oul 3q 0} paau SIIIAISS YOIYM sUILUISD e sioeueied
2JIAISS JOBa Jnode pPspasu uojewlojul suljag e Buiddew aonies &ﬂ:mn_
siapjoysyess jje Apusp] e Jysiiqels3

ssoo0ud
pue SO[IS Ul
swaishs | Bupyiom ale
Jom siaplaold
ajeibayy 20IM8S
29)Ilwo anssj
-qng ue|d uopay ABajeng 8A123[q0 [e0D i)

Sue|d UoIdY pue 'saibajens 'saAndalqQ 'S|Eos) ‘'senss| leanu9 Aay uejd 21bajeng S,]1I9UN0Y YINo A JUIyJoan




L1

aseqelep Jo} ueld Bugayew dojeasq

Jonpold ay} sjeunwsssiq

uonewojul ynduj
«  EepI9o
uonewou Jauped
40 8ouBUSjUIEW JOo/pue Indul Joj SaulapING a)eIuNWILO/BIIAN
dOv u1 sdnoif a9iates ssaippy

sdnoib samai o} yel ©

SQN[o 80IAISS [2O0[ O} YlEL ©

SYueq jusfey/sw yainyo [eao]  ©
JUSLIBA|OAU] JauEd J101|0S/8)e20APY
salouabe

29)Js YInoA [[e 0} dew aajAIes e Joy pasu 3y} SjeojunWWoy

Sa1e|dWIa) PUE aYiSqamM 100 SoATaSApUI WA UoIeasal] Malnay
S2IMS JO 400q YSY ‘112 Yoleassy

Burddew suop aaey AUE Ji 885 0} [1DUNGY LINOA HS JOEJUCD
sdew 8d1nes paje|dwiod ajdwes Jayjo Amusp|
85N Ul SWSISAS JuaLINg yoseasay
saoInosal buiddew aoinles ajdwes mainay
slagjunjon sdioguawy  ©
sisquall Y1SIA  ©
aZ1InNn

ejep dew aoinas Jndu 4o9)j00

SoRIWWoY
-ans

ueld uody

KBajeng

onss|

3A23lq0 [eanuY

[e0

Sue|d UONJY pue saibajens 'SsARd3[qQ ‘S[eos) ‘senss| [eanug A9y UEld J1b3eNS S,[19UN0Y YINOA JUITHOM

UDIg NSNDYS [TOUNOD YINOL YUITHA0M

24
50



31

SIly} SSSIppE 0} STPIWWOD SASYPHOM JO
uoneonp3 pue siMS | uonejuswajdul
80I0PjIOp pue diysiauped | pue ssaualeme
SSaJIILLLOD GIAA JO suejd uonoe 953 ssauisng giA UNm YHop anoiduw)
UINOK JO S[IBiS JJos/ssauipeal 0570
YIOM Ul 8Sealoul auluLR)ap 0} Ajlenuue sassauisng AsAang e Apeak ssalboid ajenjens Aq nok m:o 10
se1ouafe [[e Ul BJNOILIND S[1%S Jjos/ssalIpeal yiom juaws|dul| e SOILIS JIOM pUE
BINOLLING SIS JOS/SSAUIPEAI JI0M.SJBRI0/aS00Y] @ R wmm:_umw 1 Y10M
WN[NaLLIND S||IYS Jos/ssaulpeal JIOM Uoleasay e S|IS Jos 8y Yyoes ] ay} Jo uondsaied s|Is
Ejep auloseq sy} aZleuly e sAunwwos | a1seq pue SIS
S|IS Jjos/ssaulpeal ayp asealoul | ‘s uos | oIseq ‘s|s
ssaulpesy 3MOM Uo YINnoA 8uy) Jo 81008 ASAINS U} LM FIAN BU) SpIAOI] @ IMam ‘ZLOZ | /oo oM | Yos ‘saiyie
SO sAoAns aU) WOY BJep MAIASY e aulsseq auy ysiiqels3 ‘0¢ aunr Ag anosduwi] | suom Jo o
sdeb ssaippe 0} Moy aulwlialeq
siauyed .
pue siapinoid 80iA18S ‘G ‘OUNOD LANOA O} Sjeulwiessiq $89IAISS AUNwiLod
. sisfeue debog e ul sdef ssaippe jAiusp)
dewr asn 0} Moy uo Aunwiwiod
's0@4 ‘sjuapnis ‘sIaLoLa) ‘SI0[aSUN0D |00Y9s 0} Buluiel} apiAcld e
uonewsopu ajepdn oy sisuped urel] e
aseqe)ep dew s01AJaS Yy asn o} Moy Uo Jjlejs uel] e slasn 0} Buures; apinold
aseqejep Jo mouy siauped bume| 10} poylew auysq e
221nosal Buiddew aoimas JoyBl  ©
asjjlwwoy enss|
-ans Uejd uoiay ABajeng aAljoalqo [e09 [eaIg

Sue|d uoljoy pue ‘salbajeng 'saAiaalqQ ‘s|eos ‘sanssj [eanuy A3y ue|d 2162jeng S,J19UN0Y YINOA HUITHOM

U] 21321041 J19UN0)) N0 FUITHA0 A

gP



61

sonss| A3y O UoISSNosIp B 10} SOg4 8Y) SUSAUOY  ©
sal|lwe} sy} anias o} Jayiabo) yiom o) uejd juiof e juswaldw| e
ueld aibajeng jouno) yinok apimord  ©

S9JIWLIOOGNS/|IOUNOY) UINOA O} S10BjU0 A8y Jusuouiel] ©

Bunesw 10UNoY PNOA 0} SIOBJU0D A8y apAul  ©
J-Ang, slgs1n e
SJORJUOD A2y sulwglep ©
18l Ogd sy} malal - o
(@8pIwwoagns 10) [1ouUno)
YINOA UO BAISS 0] SO JO SJoeju0D aanejussaldal ¢ Aiuap] e
) suoneziueblo 10B)U0Y)  ©
suogeziuebio puy ©
BaJe 801185 Ul SOg4 J0 aseqelepisy e dojpaeg  ©
" suoneroossy /sdnoif Bunsixe joejU0n)  ©
dOY Ul suosiad Joeju09 pue s,0g4 Ainuap| e

saniAloe

pue sued Buiwwebold -

ur sQg4 abebus ‘Bp

el -

6002 '] 3snbny
Aq suoye Buluueld spinb
0} WinIoj YINoA Jo sjnsal asn

swesboid; seoinlas AUNWIWo
ainyes} o} (sbreyo jo

8al)) salflwey 0} JIe) SSIALSS,
B 0)0Z 0} sunr Aq Jay0

26
|~

L4 Awey ayy ur synpe/sjualed uoddns
® 0} suondo uopeonpa 10} WalsAs
ssao0.d uopnquisip sulisleq e U0 S[euajeuw;/ uoneLuioul paimonns
Uofel 29[[0: ‘ ajeudoidde synqusip ou — say[ie]
panquisip aq 0} Spasu UOHELLIOJUI JUM SUILIB)eg e INOId SOIIES SINDaY Uuo snooy
S 1 ybnous JoN
/sun Ajiuey
pauayeapi
2apjlwwo) anssj
-qng ue|d uoyoy ABajeng aA2lq0 [e09 [eanLY

Sueld UONY pue ‘ssibajes)s ‘saAnoalqQ 'sjeoo ‘sanss| [eanu) A3y ue|d a1Bajenis s j1ouno) YinoA YUurpom

UDjJ I13IVAS J12UN0Y) YINOL YUITHAO M



0¢C

Selel uojenpeld

ﬂmoae,u _o_ocu
ybiy Buiprebal ssausnisuodsal
pue ssausieme [290] ‘saiolod

Jjooyas ybiy yoedwi Ajengebau jeyy saoljod [2oo] pue sjels Ainuap] e

ajels panoldul 1o} 1ed0Apy

SJuUSpN)S uonisue) | -
sjuspnjs ajeolIeN-
sinodoup Jusosy-
(61-91) suss} app}-
Do Sselppy
saibajels anjesadood Juswejdw]  ©
=m_m e _o_o>mu 0
syun Ajwey buiuayybuans Buipiebal
EETHITIILYG) anss|
. -qng Uejd uonay Abajens aA}3(q0 [e09 [B[MD

sue|d uondy pue seibajess saARvRlqQ ‘s|eo ‘senss| [eanud Aay] Ueld 21Bejeng S,[1I0unog YINOA YUIDHOM

UD]J 1821041 J10UNO) YINOL JUITHI0 44

G2l



91

~ sdnoibeamaloy el o©
Sqnjo SoIAIBS [BO0] O} B  ©
Syueq Juae)/alip yaunyo [eao]  ©
JUSLIBA|OAUI JaUEd JI01|0S/3)200APY e
. saouabe
BIMIBS UInoA [je o} dew 891A8S . Joj aaul au) sledlunwio) e | eep dew aoinies Jndul 199109

S8je|dwWs) pue ajisqem WOJ SOAISSAPUI MMM UOIEaSal/ MaIASY e
S9OIAIBS JO Y00 YSY ‘|12 Uoleasay
Buiddew suop sney Aue ji 83s 0} [IDUNOD YNOA DS 19B1UOD
sdew aa1ni9s pajajdwod sjdwes Jauo Ayuap)
9SN Ul SWa)SAS JuaLIng yoleasay
saainosal buiddew aojales ajdwes malnay
- weu o
s1agjunjon sdiopuawy  ©
slaquall YISIA  ©
azZin e
siapinoid 991AI8S UO BJep JUaLIND Uoresssy e

dOY ut sieuped yinok Ayusp] e ‘spale
S82IN0sal YaIeasay

ajedionied o} sejoushe jo1si| Ausp] e m“wc:ﬁwm____muw

aseqejep uo aq o} 1epiroid 82118 B Se saljjjenb oym apioaq e 10} suonezIueBio

Munwwos o " ooIues

saliwe} o© pue ‘sayainyo

sasseuisng © ‘suoneziuebio

suoneziuebio o aseq

- sleuped © uwey Burknusp

$S8008 goUaIpne aplosg e Aq aseq ssao0id
aseqelep ejep buiddew pue SO[Is Ul
U} UM papnjoul 8q 0} paau S8TIAISS YoIyM sUlWISRq e sig)eweled 82INBS 3y} swa)shs | Bunylom ale
uonelbajy SOIAISS LJJB3 JN0qe papasu uonewlojul sujeq e Buiddew aoinias Anuap 29uBYuS | L0z ylom slapinoid
9JJMIRg siapjoyayejs [[e Ajusp| e JusiqeIs3y "0¢ aunp Ag aelbayu 20IMBS
2aIWoy Sl
-qns ue|d uonoy KBajeng CLURE (o] [e09 [e2[LD

Sue|d Uoljdy pue ‘salbajesng ‘saAl2algQ 's|eos ‘sanss| [eanu) Asy ueld s1Bajens s,|iouno) YINOA MUITHIOM

57°



L1

WN[NOLLIND S||IYS JOS/SSAUIPEaS JIOM OIESSSY e S|IDS 10S au) yoea|
%S¢0l
Aq yinof ino jo
S21Y13 YJom pue
ssauipeal ylom
, auy Jo uondaaiad - S|s
ejep auljeseq sy szifeuly e sAunwwos | diseq pue S[InIS
S[IIs Jos/ssaulpesl ay) esealoul | ‘s|ysyos | o1seq ‘syps
ssaulpeay lom uo —._H:O__a oau} h.O sa100s Asnins ayl yIm gip Sl SpInOld e (M am ‘ZLoZ | /onpe yiom 10s ‘salye
YIOM sfonns sy} WOy BJep MaIASY e auljeseq au} ysiigeis3y ‘0¢ aunp Ag anoiduw| | oM Jo joeT
sdeb ssalppe 0] Moy sulwisleg e
siauped
pue sispinoid S0IAISS ‘GIAA ‘UNOD LINOA O} Sjeuluassig e S2OIAISS AjUnwiwoD
sisfpue deboq o u1 sdef ssaippe /Ainusp]
—dew asn 0} moy uo Aunwwod
'spg4 ‘sjuspnis ﬂosomm“ ‘sI0[esUN09 |ooyos 0} Bujuiel} apinold e
uoneuwnoul ajepdn o) sieuped uel] e
aseqejep dew a21AI9S 8} 9SN O} MOY UO Jels Ulel] e siasn 0} Buiuien spinold
aseqe]ep Jo mowy siauped bume| Joj poylswi suyag e
aoinosal Buiddew aoines JosEl e
aseqeyep Jo} uejd Bunayiew dojarag e 19NPOI U SJ_UILSSSI(]
uoneuuojui ndu; e
elepjodlo) e
uonewoul Jauped
10 8ouRUBUIRL Jo/pue Jndul 10} SaUNSpING SjeolUNWWOd/alA e
dOV Ul sdnolfb a91nes ssaippy e
Sapluwoy anss]
-ang ue|d uonay ABajeng aAo3lq0 [e09 [BALY

sue|d uonjay pue ‘saibajens 'saAyalqQ “sjeoo "sanssj |eanuy A3y UE|ld 21623eNS S,[19UN0Y YINOA NUITHOM

29
55

uvjdg 21821041 J19UN0D) YINOL YUITHI0A4



31

"0L0Z ‘¥
KeN-010¢ ‘L YoIel play sbunsaiu (}0g Wniod YInoA -paysidioady

600Z ‘| 1snbny
Aq spoya Bujuueyd epinb
0] WNJ04 YINOA O s)nsal as

‘wdpg:z|-wepg:g sndwen uoys|puad
‘abaii0) [eauyoa Aunod uL® 0107 ‘Z2 AN - payslidwoady

slwe.lbold/ sealuas Aunwwoo
ainyesy 0} (sbreys jo

9a1}) saliwe} 0} Jiey SagIAles,
B 010¢ ‘0l aunr Aq Jsjo

Aiwey ayy Ul synpe/sjualed

ssaooid Juswsdw| e o) suondo uopeanps
ssag0.d uognguisip sujwiejeq e UO S|elisjew; uonewo!
wajsAs 1.z Jo} ool 198]100 pue Anusp| e ajeudosdde sinquistp
paInguisip aq 0] Spasu Uonewoul Jeym aulweleg e 0} siauped abeinooug
uoddns
1o} wayshs
"gale | ‘sjun Ajwe} painonys
[eoydeboab | o) a|qejiere | ou - saijiue}
: ; "seale jlunod | Jno ulB|qelieAR | $83IN0Sa) uo Sno}
'L12 Aq papinosd Buiures] e | seuy ur seopues Ayunwwos | ssomas Awey pue | yBnouajoN
S991A198 "S3IUN0Y SUBYJIJ PUB 83U0I(Q) JO} UOISS3S pue ‘seouabe ‘siauped yim 0} siauped Jno | sssusseme | /spun Apue)
Anwed 3Ulquod pue Ajunog UoSJapUY Joj UOISSAS UORRWIOJU| PIOY OL e | SUOISSNISIP 3|qe} punol PIOH | JO %06 aonponu| asealay| pauayeapn
SIUf} SSaIppe 0] SSaIULLOY skeyprop Jo
uoneonpd pue sis | uoneyuswaldu)
S0I0PIOAN pUe diysieuped | pue sssuslieme
SoaNIwod g josuejd uooe 888 e ssauisng gip yum oA anosduj
INoAK Jo SIS J10S/SSauIpea)
oM U] 8sealoul suluLdlep o} Allenuue sassauisng Aoaing e Aireak ssaiboid ayenjeag
sejousbe |[e ur einouInd S|[yjs Jos/Ssaulpeal ylom juswajdw| e
B[NOLLIND S||1YS }JOS/SSaUIpEal YIOM 8)2al0/asooy) e
ssjjlwwiod anssj
-qng ue|d uopay Abajeng 3Al23[q0 [e09 [eau9

Sue|d UonaYy pue 'saibajeng 'saAnIalqQ ‘S|eos) ‘senss| [eanu] Asy Ueld 2169jenS S,|19UN0Y oA NUITHIOM

UD}J 21321041 J10UN0D) INOL YUITHIO0M

5y



61

"|looyds ul pajjodus '¥1.02 “0¢ sunp sqol ul
10U 3JE puE BaJE 5IINISS Aq ysispeidwon | pakojdws
U} OJU| SAOW OYM UINOA- Kepuodasisod pue
E:o_a lle i} s8SS399NS pUB (12-02) tnoA saddp- GE 39nposd RICIE (o
‘sjeob mc_sm_anuum urisisse o} s1auped |\ sjeudoidde abebuy e S)UBPMS UoYISUB | - w02 “JIOM puB
-'Sjinsal sjen[eA3 e SjUapNIS B1edIIeN)- ¥10Z ‘0€ aunf ale oym | Jooyos woll
'sue|d uonoe Juawsjdw| e synodolp Jua0ay- Aq sigje|dwon yinok jo | pabebuasip
"anss| yaes o} suonnjos [eanoeud ‘Buisiwoid Anusp| e (61-01) Susay a|p|- lesauab | Jaqunu ay) ale yjnok
uopeanp3z "dnoib yoes o} Juaulad senssi au sulwIRle] e ‘ssalppy 0tz @anpold asealou| Auew oo
solfajens anneladood jusweidw) ©
ueid e dojensp o
sjun Apure} Buiusyybuans Buipiebal
sanssi A8y JO UOISSNOSIP B 10} SO SU} SUSAUOD  ©
sal[lwe} 8y} anias o) Jayeho) iom o} ueid juiol e Juswsldw] e
ueld oibayens [ouno) ynok spioid  ©
2ONILILIODQNS O} S}ORJU0D A3y Jusliojulel]  ©
suonenossy yany) abemosug o
Bunesu 1oUN0D YINOA 0} S}OBJU0D ASy ajiaur O
JM-Ang, 8galn e
S1oejuod A9y aulwllep  ©
1l 094 3y} melral ©
sapiwwooqgns
U0 2AI8S 0} S04 0 S1o8jU0d dAleuasaldal ¢ Aijusp] e
suoneziuebio Jogluoy  ©
suoneziuebio pui{ ©
BaIR 891A18S U} SOg4 Jo aseqelepps]| e dojgasg  © saNIAoe
suoneloossy /sdnoib Bunsixs joejuoy o pue sued BujwelBoid
dOV Ui suosiad jogjuoo pue s,0g4 Amusp] e | uispgd ebebus ‘L0z Ainr Ag
dPIwoYH g onss|
-qns. UE|d uondy ABajeng aAlvR[q0 [e09 [eanud

Sue|d uondYy pue ‘salbajesis ‘saAdalqQ ‘s[eoD ‘sanss| [eanu) A3y ueld diBajeng S [1ouUN0D YINOA UITHIOM

UD]J 2132I041S' J19UN0) YN0 NUITHI0 4

57



0¢

"uonEanpa JAYB1Y JO UONMINSUL P2)IPaIade A[[BuoISal B woyy (33183p §,3)RI0055E 10 ewo|dIp 21eay1199) [erUapaIs AUB Weas oym qInok suesw s1212]dwros Arepuosssiso i
'S[ERUAP3ID pUE ‘S918d1Ia0 ‘D Ewoldip [0oyss Y31y e 5391dwos oym yinok suesw s12191dwos |esousn "
*pakojdwo jou pue ‘jooyos ur Jou ‘(s1s191dwos ago 10) sarenperd jooyas Yy 10N,

§a10U pug Monw
‘(030 “jueq
B]Ep S22I1n0sal Aunwiog
‘Buuoyny ‘Buiuien syiys
aJl| ‘uonepodsuel) ‘Bulojusuw
“6°8) aimonyselur poddns | ("sajou pus 33g)
. "(sauoysaiw dn-mojjo} pue opm waysks e dojoreq 102
Ainqisuodsal jo sease oyvads Buipnjour) suejd uonoe dojaneg e ‘0g aunr Aq
'sdnoJb Japjoyayels yum sdnoib snooy 1o sajgeIpuno 1oNpUoy) e sjnodolp jooyas |  aBem wnuwiuiw “aBem
"SJapjoyaye)s Asy ypm sBunssw Joj sjuiod uoissnasip sjess) e ubiy Buipsebal ssauanisuodsal uey} alow Wwnwiuiw
"sgjel uona|duwiod Joedwi pue ssauaieme [eo0| ‘saljod . Buided sqolur |  uey) asow
Ajenpefiau jey) saonoeid pue samlod (20| pue sjels Auap| e ajejs panoidwil Joj 8jeoonpy | yInok gl soeld Buiked
9)}Iwwon anss|
-qng ue|d uonay ABajeng 3A)23[q0 [e0 [eaRuD
Sueld uoidy pue ‘saibajesig ‘saARda[qQ ‘s|jeoD 'sanss| [eanu) Aey ue|d Jibajens S,[19UN0Y YINoA JUrpyop

UDld N3NVAS J12UN0D YIHOL JUITYI0 M



BLANK ON PURPOSE

33



34




Revised 12-3-10 (p. 20)
Revised 12-5-10 (p. 16-18)
Revised 12/7/10 (p. 18-19)

Revised 12/13/10 (i.ll-lﬁ)
WorkILink Youth Council

Comprehensive Strategic' Plan

2009 - 2014

Produced April 2009
Approved by the WorkLink WIB May 2009

P35



P36




Al

LUN|NOLLIN S[[IYS JJOS/SSAUIPEal }I0M UoIeasay

S|IPs Jos 8y yoea |

elep auljaseq sy} azijeuld
S||IS 10S/SSaulpeal

HOM UO YINOA 3y} J0 $8100s ASnns aU) UM gL BU) SpIACId
sAkoAns auy) Wolj elep MalAsy

suljeseq auj ysiigels3

%S¢-0L
AgQ yinoA Ino Jo

SOIUIS YIoM pue
ssauipeal yJom
ay} Jo uondaaled
s Aunwiwos

3y} asealoul

M am ‘TI0E

sdef ssaippe 0} moy aujuualeq

siouped

pue siapiaoid 9218S ‘A ‘[1OUN0D YINOA 0} aleuiassig
sisfjeue deb oq

$89IM8S AJunWWos
ul sdeb ssaippe /Ainuap)

dew asn 0} moy uo Ayunwiwos

'sOg4 ‘sjuspn)s ‘sisyoes) ‘s10[asunod |ooyds 0} Buluier; apiacid
uoneuuojul sjepdn 0} sisuped ulel]

aseqe)ep dew a21A18s aU) asn 0) MOY UO .S ulel |

s1asn 0} Buiuien apiaold

aseqelep Jo mouy siauped Bunye| Joj poylew aula(q
20Inosas buiddew aoinlas 1ayIBly
aseqejep Joj uejd Bupayiew dojansq

Jonpold 8y} sjeulwassiqg

uoneuwuoul Jndu|

EJep 309109

uonew.ojul Jauped

40 8oueUBjUIBW JO/pUE ndul 10} SBUIBPING S)e2IUNWWOI/SILA
dOV Ul sdnoib aoiniss ssalppy

e o(e® o | 0o o o

slivs

2ISeq pue
SIS yos
JRIGIERE
anoidw|

SIS
aiseq ‘|
110s ‘soIy1e

3IOM JO Y0&T]

EETIIT)
-ans

Uejd uonay

Abajeng

aA323lq0

[E0D

anss)
[BIID

SUe|d UoNdY pue ‘saibajen}s ‘saAidalqQ “sjeoo ‘sanss| [eanu) Aay ueld J1BeJelg S,[IoUN0Y YINOA YUITHIOM

UD]J 2132I0.41S [19UN0D) YINOL YUITHAO0

P37



31

0102 'y
Aep-01.02 ‘| Yoell pley sBulsaw 01,0z WnJo4 YINoA -paysijduioody

600z ‘| 3snbny
kq spoys Buuueld apinb
0} WNIOS YINOA JO synsal as

‘wdpgiz ) -Wweps:g sndwes uole|pusd
‘abiajjog [eatuyoa | Aunog u1® 0102 ‘Zg Ael - paysiidwoooy

swelbold; $801M18S AIUNWWwoo
alnjes) 0} (abieyo jo
9al}) sal|ie} 0} e} SI0IASS,

B 010Z ‘01 aunf Aq JalQ

Riwey ayy ur synpe/syualed

ssaooid Juswaidw| e 0} suondo uogeanps
sseo0.id uonnguisip suwBleq e U0 S[eUsiew/ UolewLoul
Wa)sAs | |7 Jo} UOHRLIIOMUI 199]|09 pue Aljusp] e ajeudoldde synquisip
pajnquisIp aq 0} SpPesU UOKBULOMI JeUM BUlWIRleg e 0} siauyped abeinooug
poddns
o} wa)shs
"eale | spun Ajiwey painjonas
[eaiydebosb | 0] 9|qejieAe | ou — saljiWe)
"Seale Ajunoo | Jno Ul g|qejleAR | S80Inosal uo snao}
‘|-1-g kg pepinod Buiuiel] e | sanyy i seoines Aunwiwiod | Saoinies Apiwey pue | ybnous JoN
S?JIAIS "SSUN0Y SUAYIIH PUB 93UOI(Q JO} UOISSES puE ‘saouabe ‘siauped yym 0} sieuped no | ssaualeme | /siun Ajwel
Ajiwe4 SUIquIod pue AJunoY UOSISpUY Joj UOISSES UOJBWLOMU| PIOY 0L e | SUOISSNOSIP 8|qE) pUnol PIoH | 10 %06 8onponu| asealou| pauayesp\
SIY} SS8Ippe 0} SBaPILLI0D skeypiopn 1o
uoieanp3 pue s|ipS | uonejuawajdu)
20I0PHOM pUE diysiauped |  pue ssaualeme
SOYIWWOD gIA JO sueld uoloe 885 e ssauisng gIAn UNm 3Jopn anoiduy|
710e
| JGEFSERIG ssoi60.d sjenjens
B[NOLLIND S[1YS }JOS/SSAUIPEa] YIOM 8)8210/aS00y) e
JapIWWoy anss|
-qng ue|d uonoy ABajeng aAoRlqo [e09 [B21D

Sue|d UoRdY pue ‘saibelens ‘SaAnIalqQ ‘S[eos ‘sanss| [eanl) As)| UB|d 91B3JENS S,|19UN0D YINOA YUIPHOM

uvjd 2182041 J19UN07) YINOL HUITH404

P38



WorkLink Workforce Investment Board presents...

Anderson Recreation Center - March 22, 2011 - 10 a.m.-3 p.m.
1107 North Murray Avenue

Dress to impress and bring copies OneSt@p

of your résumé.

Anderson + Oconee * Pickens Workforce Centers

Explore careers in customer service,
manufacturing, healthcare, hospitality,

and other industries. Complete a JobReady

Workshop at your local
OneStop Workforce Center or
partner locations to gain
early admittance:

Meet with staffing agencies,
colleges and other service agencies.

Fifrg OSLEO%S? (‘)"’\;’rzk&‘:meﬁfme or Anderson (864) 226-6273
: Liberty (864) 843-9512

WOI'kli n](, Seneca (864) 882-5638

Connecting Companies & Employees
Anderson *+ Oconee , Pickens SC

Relay Service Dial 711 (TTY)

511 Westinghouse Road An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program.
Pendleton, SC, 29670 Auxiliary aids and services available upon request

p: (844) 646-1515, f: (B64) 6456-2814 to individuals with disabilities.

e s




P40




South Carolina
Local Workforce Investment Board
Standards

July 2007

As of October 21, 2010

60



Introduction

The extensive work that went into the development of the South Carolina Workforce
Investment Board 2007 strategic plan highlighted a need for economic and workforce
development to work more closely together to improve the economic vitality of the
state and a need for strengthening the connection between the State Workforce
Investment Board (SWIB) and the local workforce investment boards (LWIBs).

LWIB standards are a step in meeting those needs. They establish and communicate
clear expectations to the state’s 12 LWIBs, local elected officials, and other workforce
development stakeholders. LWIBs operating at the levels established in the standards
take strategic and collaborative approaches to their mission, make well-informed
economic judgments about the regions they serve, and invest smartly in a set of focused
objectives. Note that at this stage the standards speak to activities within the LWIB's
jurisdiction. Regional cooperation (actions that appropriately cut across LWIB
boundaries where labor markets so indicate) is encouraged, but not required. LWIBs
should, however, be thinking in terms of what regional interactions would make sense
and should engage in joint planning where appropriate. Regionalism may be a focus of
the next generation of standards. Similarly, local LWIBs are encouraged to engage in
sector-based strategies and may find an emphasis on such approaches in future state
policies and updates to the standards. Developing LWIB standards is not a static
process, but will evolve as the workforce system must adapt to an increasingly complex

and dynamic economic environment.

Key Principles Guiding Standards Development and
Implementation

The SWIB wants all LWIBs to be successful and recognizes that success can take various
forms in different places and under different circumstances. The SWIB is seeking to

improve the opportunity for success by building a set of standards that:
o Reflect increased partnering with economic development and educational
entities;
e Are grounded in a continuous improvement system;
o Ensure LWIBs have a strategic vision and plan that go beyond meeting the
performance measures for Title I of the Workforce Investment Act;
o Are focused primarily on results.

These efforts by all LWIBs, working in concert with each other and with the SWIB,
prepare South Carolina to successfully compete for jobs and investments, creating a
competitive workforce advantage. The standards ask LWIBs to perform at a high
strategic level, and to serve either as the lead coordinating body or as a key member of
local coalitions to build a skilled workforce that meets business needs. Such proactive
LWIBs serve as catalysts for innovative approaches to a wide range of regional

South Carolina LWIB Standards 6;:12 - July 2007

Na



challenges and opportunities. With broad community and stakeholder representation,
LWIBs can increase opportunities for local and regional success in addressing difficult

workforce issues.

Process for Developing and Implementing LWIB Standards

A workgroup comprised of business representatives of the 12 local boards prepared
standards that could be implemented across the state. The strategic plan adopted by the
State Board served as a guide to ensure alignment among the LWIB standards, state

strategic goals, and the workgroup’s guiding principles listed above.
The process included:
e A review of the State Board’'s strategic plan;
o A review of other states’ LWIB standards;
o Multiple meetings of the Local Board Standards Workgroup to work through
concepts, principles, draft standards, and accountability measures;
o The development of an assessment model to guide the process over time;
e Engagement with US Department of Labor to validate compliance requirements.

o Final presentation to and adoption by the State Board.

LWIB Standards Review Process

The Local Board Standards review process will include both a desk review and an on-
site review. The desk review will be completed by South Carolina Department of
Employment and Workforce (DEW) staff based on information provided by the local
areas, while the on-site review will be conducted by a four-person Review Team
consisting of a SWIB member and a representative from education, economic
development, and business. During the on-site review, the Review Team will interview

local partners, providers, and Board members.
Parts of the Local Board Standards will be used to certify local boards (denofed with an

asterisk (*) in the Standards). Local Board Certification is assessed by DEW staff
according to WIA Section 117(c) and is based on the outcomes of the following Standard

or sub-Standard elements:

L Board Establishment
V.A. Support for Youth: Youth Council
VI Fiscal and Performance Accountability

Local Boards will receive two separate ratings, one for WIA Board Certification and
another for performance on all seven Standard elements. Ratings will be indicated as a

“Meets” or “Does Not Meet”.

South Carolina LWIB Standards 62 July 2007

W



LWIB Standards and Their Indicators/Measures

I. Board Establishment¥*

The composition and appointment of the Local Workforce Investment Board
complies with criteria established in WIA Regulation, Section 117.

A. The LWIB includes appropriate membership with optimum authority from
local businesses, educational entities, labor organizations, community based
organizations, economic development entities, and one stop partners.

B. Members of the board that represent organizations, agencies, or other entities
shall be individuals with optimum policy making authority within the
organizations agencies, or entities

C. A majority of the members shall be owners, chief executives, chief operating
officers, or other business executives with optimum policy making or hiring
authority of businesses and the chairperson of the LWIB shall be elected from

these representatives.

I1. Strategic Planni.ng

The LWIB has a clear strategic plan that goes beyond meeting minimal WIA
metrics.

A. The LWIB has a strategic plan covering at least a five year period that outlines
and establishes its goals and actions and includes:
1. A comprehensive local labor market analysis;
Community input;
Coordination and alignment with economic development strategies;
Feedback to the community;
Alignment with the SWIB's plan;
Metrics for success;
Elements that address the needs of all businesses — small, medium,
and large;
8. Annual updates, at a minimum, to keep the plan current.

NS E e

B. The LWIB has completed a publicly available and widely disseminated
workforce report, which includes an up-to-date analysis of workforce and
labor market issues for its area, and has translated the issues into key
workforce themes that can be understood by the general public.

South Carolina LWIB Standards P ﬁ 3 Tuly 2007 4



C. The LWIB has sought input on its strategic plan and goals from major
stakeholders and has communicated the final plan and goals to them to

maintain buy-in.
D. There is evidence of LWIB collaboration with stakeholders that can help -
advance the strategic direction.

III. Resource Alignment

The LWIB has aligned with relevant resources such as local workforce,
education, economic development programs and initiatives to develop solutions
to the unique workforce challenges facing the area.

A. The LWIB set its strategic direction and mapped relevant local workforce
resources against the key workforce challenges identified in the strategic
plan.

B. The LWIB coordinates, aligns, and leverages resources from other partners in
the workforce system as well as local and regional educational institutions
(e.g., technical colleges, state university system, private universities, local
school boards and career and technical education programs) that can support
its strategic direction.

C. Non-WIA resources, including private sector, foundation and other public
sources, are leveraged by the LWIB to support local initiatives and strategic
direction.

IV. Support of a Quality One-Sto stem

The LWIB ensures that One-Stop system provides excellent and fully accessible
services to both employers and job seekers.

NOTE: This Standard is being phased in. Formal guidance outlining processes and
expectations has not yet been communicated fo the Local Workforce In vestment Boards.
Initially LWIBs will only be evaluated on their work towards implementation of the One-Stop
System Standard (e.g., committees established, completed One-Stop Certification Self

Assessment, efc.)

A. The local board has provided a clear vision and guidance for One Stop Career
Centers that is aligned with its strategic plan goals which include the following

concepts:
1. Labor market analysis drives guidance
2. Workforce reintegration is determined by the needs of business
3. One stop services are provided in a graduated and sequenced menu

style approach

South Carolina LWIB Standards éa - July 2007 5



4. One stop services are provided as part of a statewide aggressive

reintegration process into the workforce
5. Technology innovations provide customers single point access and

flexibility

B. The local board has entered into a memorandum of agreement with one stop
partners which holds a single manager accountable for the One Stop operations
(services, cost, and methods of referral between partners.)

C. The local board requires a business plan for One Stop Career Center Operations
which is in alignment with the Local Area Strategic Plan.

D. The local board has set actionable performance goals for One Stop operations.

E. Local Board decision making is data and demand driven and uses appropriate
scorecards and metrics. They develop demand driven business plans and goals
and regularly gauge the effectiveness of the One Stop System in achieving
strategic initiatives and goals.

F. The local board ensures that business service delivery strategies are in place to
meet changing needs of business.

G. The LWIB has successfully chartered appropriate One Stop system locations.

V. Support for Youth

The LWIB has established a youth strategy that includes an analysis of the needs
of the area’s youth population in general, aligns with the local labor market
analysis and the state’s EEDA and K-16 priorities, and has taken action to
implement a relevant strategy for youth in the area. Such action may be to act as
convener for local stakeholders or to identify a key focus area that will make a
measurable difference for all youth or selected segments of the youth population.

A. The LWIB has appointed a Youth Council which includes appropriate
community representation with interest and expertise in youth policy and
programs.*

B. The LWIB's Youth Council has a comprehensive strategic plan that aligns
with both the LWIBs and the State’s strategic plan. '

C. The LWIB Youth Council articulates its youth strategy to local education
providers, youth service provider(s), and other potential partners and
stakeholders and has a working plan to advance the strategy in the area.

South Carolina LWIB Standards P 8 5 July 2007



D. The LWIB's Youth Council and its youth service providers ensure that youth
programs under their control partner with private sector businesses and other
entities to encourage a variety of work experience and learning opportunities.

E. The LWIB’s Youth Council uses the WIA youth funds it oversees to leverage
other funding for a wider impact on the local workforce investment area’s

youth population.

VI. LWIB Program and Funding Oversight

The LWIB ensures that local program and funding decisions reflect the priorities
outlined in its strategic plan.

A. The LWIB is knowledgeable of all options for investing WIA funds and
makes strategic decisions for their use.

B. The LWIB is involved in the process to allocate WIA funds, and other monies
when appropriate, in accordance with its and the SWIBs strategic direction,

C. The LWIB receives appropriate feedback on financial investments to ensure
its strategic direction is followed and funds are being properly expended.

D. The LWIB leverages and influences other workforce investment streams
outside of WIA.

E. The local board sets its expectations for training providers and evaluates new
applications and existing programs against expectations.

F. Continued funding and use of service providers is based on meeting
expectations.

VII. Fiscal and Perforimance Accountability™®

The LWIB maintains sound fiscal and performance practices and achieves its
required outcomes.

The LWIB has met the following compliance requirements:
A. Has met the requirements of the common measures

B. Has resolved all outstanding audit exceptions and/ or other monitoring
issues, has a plan in place to resolve them, or has an appropriate appeal in

process.

“Denotes that a Standard or Sub-Standard is a WIA Local Board Certification Requirement.

South Carolina LWIB Standards 66 July 2007 7



Mark Sanford SOUTH CAROLINA Joe E. Taylor, Jr.
Grvetiigr DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE Sicreiary

STATE WIA INSTRUCTION NUMBER: 07-02

TO: Local Workforce Investment Areas (LWIAs)

SUBJECT: Statewide Referral Policy on Youth Aging Out of Foster Care
ISSUANCE DATE:  August 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE DATE: Immediately

PURPOSE: The purpose of this issuance is to transmit instructions for the development and
implementation of the local area referral policy on youth aging out of foster care.

BACKGROUND: As you know, DOL’s youth vision facuses upon serving the neediest youth,
including those who are in foster care or are aging out of foster care. In order lo systematically
target this group for services in our statewide WIA system, the policy outlined below was
developed. A workgroup comprised of local area administrators, State Youth Focus Team
members and State workforce staff drafted the policy.

POLICY: When a youth in foster care enters the 11" grade or reaches the age of 17
(whichever occurs first), DSS staff will refer the youth to WIA to receive an introduction to the
services available in the local one-stop and initial core services. It is expected that each local
area one-stop system and DSS will develop a referral process to implement this policy. Once
the local area one-stop system has developed its referral process, a narrative describing the
process and/or a copy of the wrilten policy and process is to be sent to the assigned Workforce
Development Division Grants Manager.

INSTRUCTION: Each local workforce investment area, in collaboration with local DSS offices,
is inslructed to develop a referral process as outlined above and submit a narrative describing
the process and/or a copy of the written policy and process to its assigned Grants Manager no
later than October 31, 2007,

INQUIRY: Questions may be directed to Ms. Jessie C. Byrd at 803-737-2670 or
jbyrd@sccommerce.com.

Deputy Secretary for Workforce Development

1201 Main Street, Suite 1600, Columbia, SC 29201
Tel: (803) 737-0400 « Fax: (803) 737-0418 « www.sccommerce.com

P48



